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5Y AGREEMENT OF MERGER DATED DEC. 15, 1937, APPROVED

BY INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION, JUNE 17,1938, FIN-
ANGE DOCKET NO. 11907, THE ZANESVILLE AND WESTERN RY.CO.

" WAS MERGED INTO THE TOLEDO AND OHIO CENTRAL RAILWAY

CO., EFFECTIVE JUNE 30, 1938.
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rrOM ZM.&PRR. sTaTion |728+00 To z.M &PRR. STATION 1838+00

VALUATION ENGINEER
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OPERATED BY

THE NEW YORK CENTRAL RAILROAD COMFANY

RIGHT OF WAY PURCHASED FROM
THE. ZANESVILLE MARIETTA AND PARKERSBURG RAILROAD COMPANY
TO Z.M.&RRR. STATION 1838+00
JULY 26,1928 =

FROM ZM.&PR.R. STATION |'728+00

SCALE 1INCH = 200 FEET
OFFICE. OF CHIEF ENGINEER , coLUMBUS, OHI1O.

3l

SHORT STATION 1731+00 To 1732+00= 98.4
L ONG STATION 1832+71.2 = 1832+67.4

CORRECTED AS OF JAN. 1 1931 :
OFFICE Gf Vz&w‘?ljﬂ’,”' ENGINKER, GL!V:LAND. 4(0.’”0
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